@

PETROLEUMSTILSYNET

Seadrill Management AS
Postboks 110 Sentrum

4001 Stavanger

Var saksbehandler
Amir Gergerechi

Deres ref. Var ref. (bes oppgitt ved svar) Dato

Ptil 2019/122/AG

Dear Sirs

Investigation of the incident in well 7132/2-1, unintentional disconnection of the lower
marine riser package (LMRP) on West Hercules, 16 January 2019

The Petroleum Safety Authority Norway has completed its investigation of the above-
mentioned incident. Our report is attached.

We have identified breaches of the regulations. See chapter 6 of the report. Chapter 6.1
describes the non-conformities.

The identified nonconformities concern:

- risk management

- competence and capacity

- procedures and compliance

- maintenance

- management of change (MOC)
- see-to-it duty.

The report describes identified nonconformities. We would request an explanation of the way
Seadrill will deal with the following nonconformities:

- risk management

- competence and capacity

- procedures and compliance

- maintenance

- management of change (MOC).

We would request a response to this letter by 29 May 2019. We also request that this letter

and report be made known to the elected officers for the workforce, including the safety
delegates.

Professor Olav Hanssens vei 10, Boks 599, 4003 Stavanger, telefon: 51 87 32 00, telefaks: 51 87 15 26, E-post: postboks@ptil.no, internett: www.ptil.no



The report will be published on our website on 6 May 2019.
Yours faithfully

Irja Viste-Ollestad, by authority
head of supervision

Amir Gergerechi
principal engineer

This letter has been approved electronically in the PSA and accordingly bears no signatures

Attachments: 4



